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Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 7:49 AM 

To: Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD; 'Michael Feldewert' 

Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: OCD v. McElvain -Case No. 14186- Closing Argument Request for Deadline 

Dear Ms. Altomare and Mr. Feldewert 

The examiners have conferred on this case and concluded that closing argument will not be necessary. 

Thanks for your assistance. 

Sincerely 

David K. Brooks 
Legal Examiner 

From: Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 8:09 AM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD 
Subject: OCD v. McElvain -Case No. 14186- Closing Argument Request for Deadline 
Importance: High 

Hearing Examiner Brooks, 

At the close of the hearing for the above-referenced matter, conducted on October 16, 2008, 
you invited counsel for the parties to submit closing arguments in writing. I would like to 
request that you provide a deadline for submission of said closing arguments. 

Your assistance in this regard is much appreciated. 

Sincerely, 
Mikal Altomare 
OCD Attorney 

CC: 
Michael Feldewert, Counsel for Respondent McElvain 
Richard Ezeanyim , Technical Examiner for above referenced matter 
Gail MacQuesten, OCD Attorney 

M'lal M-Altomare 

Assistant General Counsel 

10/21/2008 


